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@ Outlook

RE: economics requirement for accounting majors

From Monica Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>
Date Mon 10/21/2024 10:59 AM

To  Julia Higgs <jhiggs@fau.edu>

Cc  George Young <Gyoung@fau.edu>

Julia,

| agree with the flexibility, so | have no issues with it! Perhaps students can find another econ course
that complements better their career goals.

Regards,

Monca

From: Julia Higgs <jhiggs@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Monica Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>; George Young <Gyoung@fau.edu>

Subject: economics requirement for accounting majors

Monica,

Informally, | have asked around and there is an appetite among the accounting faculty to let our
students take any economics course they want to satisfy the core. We currently require Money
and Banking.

Based partly on feedback from people who have had this course, | don't think it necessarily
benefits them in terms of career. We would like to give them as much flexibility as possible.

Do you have any issues with this?

Julia L. Higgs, Ph.D., CPA
Professor

School of Accounting
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431
Office: (561) 297-3663

Fax: (561) 297-7023
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